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January 3, 1996

Mr. E. Kraft
Site Vice President
Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station
Commonwealth Edison Company
22710 206th Avenue North
Cordova, IL 61242

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F REVISION 8I T'J THE QUAD CITIES NUCLEAR STATION'S ANNEX
TO THE GENERATING STATIONS EMERGENCY PLAN

Dear Mr. Kraft:

In December 1995, Region III received Revision 81 of the Quad Cities Station's
Annex to the Generating Stations Emergency Plan. We have reviewed this

. revision and determined that it is acceptable and does not decrease the
effectiveness of your emergency planning.

Revision 8I incorporated revised emergency classification criteria, which were
approved by NRC in July 1995, for events involving abnormal radiological
effluent releases.

If you have any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my,

staff at (708) 829-9812.

Sincerely,

/s/ James E. Foster (for)
,

James R. Creed, Chief
Plant Support Branch 1
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cc: J. C. Brons, Vice President,
Nuclear Support

J. S. Perry, Vice President,
BWR Operations

L. W. Pearce, Station Manager
N. . Chri ssotimos, . Regul atory

Assurance Supervisor
- D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory

Services Manager
Richard Hubbard
Nathan Schloss, Economist,

Office.of the Attorney General
State Liaison Officer
Chairman, Illinois Commerce Commission
J. R. Bull, Vice President, General &

Transmission, MidAmerican Energy Company
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